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To: aran Poter
“ W—
Subject: : Permission for Access - Footpath 27 Halesworth
Date: 28 October 2024 17:04:51
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Title Plan - Hopkins Homes - SK394038.pdf

Hi Sarah,

\’m_, Land Acquisitions Manager for Hopkins Homes.

| can confirm permission to visit the land within the title SK394038, our ownership, on the routes A-G as requested.

Kind regards,

James

From|

Sent: 28 October 2024 16:43

To;|

Subject: FW: Permission for Access - Footpath 27 Halesworth

Kind regards,

Land Director

From:
Sent: 28 October 2024 09:39

To: Sarah Potter <Sarah.Potter? @eastsuffolk.gov uk>;_

Subject: RE: Permission for Access - Footpath 27 Halesworth

Morning Sarah,
I s our Land Director and will be able to assist.
Kind regards,

Harry

Development Manager

From: Sarah Potter <Sarah.Potter2? @eastsuffolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 28 October 2024 09:36

To;|

Subject: Permission for Access - Footpath 27 Halesworth

Hill

| have a random question that I’'m hoping you can help me with.

| am currently referring a creation order to the secretary of state for a decision as it was met with objections at the public consultation stage. The proposed route of Footpath 27 crosses
land that | assume still belongs to Hopkins Homes — see LR title plan attached. As part of my referral, | am required to provide written permission from the landowner for the planning

inspectorate to visit the site to undertake a site inspection (likely unaccompanied) to aid with the final determination.

Who would | need to contact within Hopkins Homes to request permission?



9 &
ngaaanononcneo

0000099.0'0‘...005
cosadLRepO0000000

0006000000000000008303228
00000088000008000880000000
RP0000000000000GA00000
TIILIT LT Y YT PYPveeee
oooooaaoooooooea ’
@O000008000000GF

Kind regards,

Sarah Potter | Rights Of Way Delivery Officer
East Suffolk Council
01394 444508 | 07767 737272

www.eastsuffolk.gov.uk
www . eastsuffolkmeansbusiness.co.uk

Confidentiality: This email and its attachments are intended for the above named only and may be confidential. If they have come to you in error you must take no
action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone; please reply to this email and highlight the error.

Security Warning: Please note that this email has been created in the knowledge that Internet email is not a 100% secure communications medium. We advise that you
understand and accept this lack of security when emailing us.

Viruses: Although we have taken steps to ensure that this email and attachments are free from any virus, we advise that in keeping with good computing practice the
recipient should ensure they are actually virus free.

This message has been scanned for malware by Barracuda Email Gateway Defense.

www.barracuda.com

Hopkins Homes Ltd,
Melton Park House,
Melton,
Woodbridge,
Suffolk, P12 1TJ,
Tel: 01394 446800,

Website: www.hopkinshomes.co.uk
Registered in England. Company Registration Number 02875798

VAT Registration Number 637 8907 90.

This message (and any associated files) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, subject to copyright or constitutes a trade secret. If you are not the intended recipient you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying or distribution of this message, or files associated with this message, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message i error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it
from your computer. Messages sent to and from us may be monitored.

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure o error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are

present in this message, or any attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those
of the company.

Your personal information is important to us, our privacy policy explains how we safeguard and manage your data. Please take time to read the policy click here




From:

To: Sarah Potter
Subject: Re: Inspectorate Access Permission
Date: 28 October 2024 13:25:07
Attachments: image001.png

image001.png

Hi Sarah. As requested I am putting in writing that I give permission for the inspectorate to
undertake an inspection of the proposed route of footpath 14 Holton, where it crosses land
within my ownership.

Mani thanks.

On Mon, 28 Oct 2024, 11:05 Sarah Potter, <Sarah.Potter2(@eastsuffolk.gov.uk> wrote:

Hello INNEG—

| hope you are well.

| had hoped to have finished the PINS referral for the proposed creation of Footpath 27
Halesworth and Footpath 14 Holton by now, but unfortunately, | became quite busy with
other things. There are a few things to finish up on it and | hope to send it off by the end

of the week.

There is one final thing that | need to ask of you. The planning inspectorate will likely
want to undertake a site inspection and | am required to submit written permission from
the landowner. Is it possible if you could respond to this email to confirm that you give
permission for the inspectorate to undertake an inspection of the proposed route of
Footpath 14 Holton where it crosses over land within your ownership.

Kind regards,

Sarah Potter | Rights Of Way Delivery Officer
East Suffolk Council
01394 444508 | 07767 737272

www.eastsuffolk.gov.uk
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that Internet email is not a 100% secure communications medium. We advise
that you understand and accept this lack of security when emailing us.
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attachments are free from any virus, we advise that in keeping with good
computing practice the recipient should ensure they are actually virus free.

This message has been scanned for malware by Barracuda Email Gateway
Defense.
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